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Diamond Williams 

From: Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon@fpl.corn] 
Sent: Monday, June28.2010 12:08 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Anderson, Bryan; Cano, Jessica 
Subject: 

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Objections and Responses to FlaSEIA's 1st Set of INTs (Nos. 1- 

Electronic Filing for Docket No. 100155-EG I FPL's Notice of Service of Objections and 
Responses to FlaSEIA's 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-6) 

6).pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 

jack.leon@,fulLom 

b. Docket No. 100155-EG, et al. 
In re: Petition for Approval of Florida Power & Light Company's Demand Side Management Plan. 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of 
Objections and Responses to FlaSEIA's 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-6). 

(305) 552-3922 

Jack Leon 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler Street, Suite 6514 
Miami, Florida 33174 
(305) 552-3922 

Cell: (305) 439-1661 
Fax: (305) 552-491 1 

The FPL LIIW Department i s  proud to be an AUA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Pleasr think before 
you print! 

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named 
recipientb) and may be the subject of attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named 
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If 
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (305) 552-3922 or by replying to 
this electronic message. Thank you . , .. ,. _. I i', :; , ' #  , , .., : 

., . ,. 

6/28/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for Approval of ) 
Florida Power & Light Company’s ) 
Demand Side Management Plan ) 

Docket No. 100155-EG 

Filed: June 28,2010 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES 

TO THE FLORIDA SOLAR ENERGY INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION’S 
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-6) 

Florida Power & Light Company gives notice of service of its objections and responses to 

the Florida Solar Energy Industry Association’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-6), to Rick 

Chamberlain 

Respectfully submitted this 28th day of June, 2010. 

Jessica A. Cano, Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: (561) 304-5226 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: s/ Jessica A.  Cano 
Jessica A. Can0 
Florida Bar No. 0037372 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice has been 
furnished electronically and by United States Mail this 28th day of June 2010, to the following: 

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
keflemin@psc.state.fl.us 

Florida Solar Energy Industry Association* 
Suzanne Brownless, PA 
1975 Buford Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
suzannebrownless@comcast.net 

Wal-Mart Stores East, LP & Sam’s East, Inc.* 
Rick D. Chamberlain 
Behrens, Taylor, Wheeler & Chamberlain 
6 N.E. 63rd Street, Suite 400 
Oklahoma City, OK 73 105 
Rdc-law@swbell.net 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Vicki G. Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy* 
George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Ste. 105 
Oakland Park, FL 33334 
george@cavros-law.com 

By: s/ Jessica A.  Cano 
Jessica A. Can0 
Fla. Bar No. 0037372 

*Not a party 
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